10.

11.
12.
13.
14.

15.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470

e R
T

TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
May 25, 2017 - 7:00 PM

. Call to Order.
- Approve the May 1, 11, and 18, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes.

. Public Hearing to consider applications for victualer’s licenses for the period

from June 1, 2017, through May 31, 2018.

Consider a renewal liquor license application submitted by Richard W.

Litchfield and Beverly D. Davis, DBA Captain Lord Mansion, 6 Pleasant St.

. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address

the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

. Consideration of recreational marijuana.

Amend Sewer Use Ordinance Article V. Sections 2 and 14.
Authorize write-off of uncollected parking ticket balances.

Appoint Rebecca Nolette as alternate Street Naming and Numbering
Delegate effective until March 31, 2018,

Accept Dennis Thayer’s resignation from the Ad Hoc Senior Advisory
Committee.

Executive session pursuant to MRSA 1, §405-6A to discuss personnel.
Consider Donna Moore Hays’ resignation as Assessors Agent.

Other business.

Approve the May 25, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Adjournment.






Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Special Meeting
Kennebunk Elementary School - 177 Alewive Road
May 1, 2017 - 6:00 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of May 1, 2017

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick Briggs, Allen A. Daggett, Edward
W. Hutchins

Selectman absent: Sheila Matthews-Bull

Others present: Ben McCall, Durwood Parkinson, Leah Rachin, Laurie Smith,
members of RSU 21 Board of Directors, and Selectmen, Planning Board, and Pub-
lic Safety members from Arundel and Kennebunk.

1. Call to Order.

Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM.

2. Presentation on potential impacts of recreational marijuana.

Attorney Durwood Parkinson, Leah Rachin, and Ben McCall presented infor-
mation on recreational marijuana and answered questions from the audience.

3. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to adjourn.
Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:42 PM.
Submitted by

Laurie A. Smith
Town Manager



<8
Agenda

ltem
Divider

g



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting
Village Fire Station - 32 North Street
May 11, 2017 - 7:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of May 11, 2017

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Edward W. Hutchins, and Sheila Mat-
thews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Allen A. Daggett and Patrick A. Briggs

Others present: Sarah Adams, Ralph Austin, Ted Carter, Michael Claus, Michael
Davis, Steve Doe, Werner Gilliam, David James, Crystal McCurdy, Lee McCurdy,
Arlene McMurray, Nina Pearlmutter, Laurie A. Smith, Chris Welch, and others

1. Call to Order.

Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.

2. Approve the April 13, 25, 27, and May 1, 2017, selectmen meeting
minutes.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove the April 13, 25, and 27, 2017, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0

3. Consider a liquor license renewal application for CAI Properties, LLC,
d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove the liquor license renewal application for CAI Properties, LLC, d.b.a. Cape
Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue. Vote: 3-0.

Town Manager Laurie Smith announced that the inspections have not been per-
formed on any of the liquor licenses and asked if the Board would approve them
on condition they pass inspection.

Motion by Selectrnan Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to with-
draw her motion. Vote: 3-0.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove the liquor license renewal application for CAI Properties, LLC, d.b.a. Cape
Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue with the condition that it passes inspection.
Vote: 3-0.

4. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for CAI Proper
ties, LLC, d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue.



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- May 11, 2017
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the special amusement permit renewal application for CAI Properties, LLC,
d.b.a. Cape Arundel Inn, 208 Ocean Avenue with the condition that it passes in-
spection. Vote: 3-0.

5. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Tides Beach Club, LLC,
d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectrnan Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the liquor license renewal application for Tides Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a.

Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway with the condition that it passes inspection.
Vote: 3-0.

6. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Tides
Beach Club, LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the special amusement permit renewal application for Tides Beach Club,
LLC, d.b.a. Tides Beach Club, 254 Kings Highway with the condition that it passes
inspection. Vote: 3-0.

7. Consider a liquor license renewal application for The Boathouse of
Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the liquor license renewal application for The Boathouse of Kennebunkport, LLC,
d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue, with the condition that it passes
inspection. Vote: 3-0.

8. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for The Boat
house of Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Av
enue.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the special amusement permit renewal application for The Boathouse of
Kennebunkport, LLC, d.b.a. The Boathouse Hotel, 21 Ocean Avenue, with the

condition that it passes inspection. Vote: 3-0.

9. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane, LLC.,
d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the liquor license renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane, LLC., d.b.a.

Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road with the condition that is passes inspection.
Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- May 11, 2017

10. Consider a special amusement permit renewal application for Fishing
Pole Lane, LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-

prove the special amusement permit renewal application for Fishing Pole Lane,

LLC., d.b.a. Hidden Pond, 354 Goose Rocks Road, with the condition that it pass-

es inspection. Vote: 3-0.

11. Consider a liquor license renewal application for Ivy One, LLC., d.b.a., Old
Fort Inn, 8 Old Ford Avenue,

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the liquor license renewal application for Ivy One, LLC., d.b.a., Old Fort Inn,
8 Old Ford Avenue, with the condition that it passes inspection. Vote: 3-0.

12. 7 PM Public Hearing to consider the following warrant articles for June
Town Meeting:

Chair Barwise opened the public hearing at 7:06 PM.
Ms. Smith explained each warrant article.

a. Amendment to the Shellfish Ordinance.

b. Amendment to the Administrative Code.

c. Enactment of Key Lock Box Ordinance.
There were no comments.

Chair Barwise closed the public hearing at 7:07 PM.

13. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

There were no comments.
14. Approve certification of the proposed ordinances.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove the certification of the proposed ordinances. Vote: 3-0.

15. Consider the Arbor Day Proclamation.

Sarah Adams, member of the Shade Tree Committee, read the Arbor Day Procla-
mation.



Selectmen’s Meeting -4 - May 11, 2017
Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-

prove the Arbor Day Proclamation. Vote: 3-0.

16. Consider request to install landscaping material in the Town right of way
at the corner of Langsford Road and Pier Road.

Ms. Smith said that she along with Public Works Director Mike Claus, Selectmen
Barwise and Matthews-Bull met with Tim Harrington on site to address parking
and other concerns discussed at the August 13 Selectmen’s Meeting. They came
up with a new plan that was also reviewed by Town Attorney Amy Tchao.

Selectman Hutchins requested some delineation so that people recognize that it is
public parking. The Board agreed to leave this up to Mr. Claus to work with the
landscaper and determine which materials to use.

Attorney Ralph Austin reminded them that the agreement would be recorded at
the Registry of Deeds.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the request to install landscaping material in the Town right of way at the
corner of Langsford Road and Pier Road with the modifications mentioned above.
Vote: 3-0.

17. Award bid for Chicks Creek and Green Street pump stations upgrades.

Mike Claus announced that two bids were received:

Vendor Bid
Penta Corporation $813,900.00
T. Buck Construction $941,976.00

He said staff recommends awarding the bid to Penta Corp. The project will begin
after Columbus Day.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to award
the Chicks Creek and Green Street pump station upgrades bid to Penta Corpora-
tion for a total cost of $813,900. Vote: 3-0.

18. Consider the Government Wharf budget.

Chris Welch, chair of the Government Wharf Committee, explained their budget.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the Government Wharf budget. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -5- May 11, 2017
19. Consider a request to reserve parking spaces at Government Wharf for
commercial fishermen.

Mr. Welch explained that their request is time based. He said the Government
Wharf Committee would like to have 6-8 parking spaces reserved for only com-
mercial fishermen from 5 AM to 10 AM. There are approximately 20 spaces on the
lot, depending on how people park. He said that the spaces would only be for cap-
tains.

Ms. Smith said that they would use a parking sticker system and monitor it.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the request for up to 10 parking spaces at Government Wharf for commer-
cial fishing boats from 5 AM to 10 AM and to give the Town Manager and Police
Department the authority to determine parking space locations and the monitor-
ing system. Vote: 3-0.

20. Consider the Cape Porpoise Pier budget.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove the Cape Porpoise Pier budget as written. Vote: 3-0.

21. Authorize rounding to the nearest dollar in collection of building permit
fees.

Director of Planning and Development Werner Gilliam explained that his depart-
ment uses two software programs: Vision for assessing and Trio for finances. Vi-
sion rounds out numbers to the nearest dollar, while Trio puts in the exact
amount. For ease of accounting, he would like authorization to round out the
numbers to the nearest dollar for permit fees.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to au-
thorize the Planning and Development Department to round out numbers to the
nearest dollar for permit fees. Vote: 3-0.

22. Authorize write-off of uncollected personal property taxes.

Ms. Smith said that they were reviewing uncollected personal property taxes and
found out that they were left from businesses that no longer exist. She said the
oldest one is from 2004. She commented that she received payment from Lanigan
which now leaves a balance of $788.39.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded.by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to au-
thorize the write-off of uncollected personal property taxes. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -6- May 11, 2017

23. Amend Sewer Use Ordinance Article V. Sections 2 and 14.

This item was deferred until the next meeting.

24, Review of Recreational Marijuana Presentation.

The Board attended a meeting on May 1 regarding recreational marijuana (see Ex-
hibit B) which will be on the Town’s cable channel 2.

The Board discussed the need to get information out to the public and to also re-
ceive public input to properly manage this. Some suggestions were to publish in-
formation in the Town newsletter and to have a public forum with experts from
both sides.

Ms. Smith explained the five types of licenses and announced the schedule of
dates and steps in the paperwork process for this item to be on the November
Town Meeting Warrant (see Exhibit C).

David James said 90% of the public still does not understand the law regarding
recreational marijuana and suggested sending out a survey. He said they need an
explanation on the difference between medical and recreational marijuana and
that Dr. Mary Rice is a good source,

Nina Pearlmutter also commented about how little people know about the newer

forms of marijuana and the need for more information about the effects of canna-
bis.

Ms. Smith said Amy Tchao’s office gives a good presentation which might be help-
ful. She will talk to Ms. Tchao and have a representative come to a Selectmen’s
Meeting and present the highlights. She will also try to put together some educa-
tiona! pieces to send out with the tax bills.

Chair Barwise would like to retain this on future agendas to keep people talking.

25. Accept a $50 donation from Peter and Ann Bergin to the Conservation
Commission in memory of Elizabeth “Pixie” Lown.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to accept
a $50 donation from Peter and Ann Bergin to the Conservation Commission in
memory of Elizabeth “Pixie” Lown. Vote: 3-0.

26. Sign the Certificates of Commitment of Sewer User Rates.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to ap-
prove the Certificates of Commitment of Sewer User Rates of $444. Vote: 3-0.



Selectmen’s Meeting -7- May 11, 2017
27. Other business.

Ms. Smith announced that the rededication of the Mat Lanigan Bridge is at 4 PM,
on May 19. She stated there will be a ribbon cutting. She said the old bridge had
flower boxes and that the DOT is allowing them to put them back at the Town’s
expense. She said the Town’s share of the maintenance cost with Kennebunk is
$1,375.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ap-
prove taking $1,375 from the Dock Square Parking Lot account to plant and
maintain the flowers in the flower boxes at Dock Square. Vote: 3-0.

28. Approve the May 11, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to approve
the May 11, 2017, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 3-0.

29, Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to ad-
journ. Vote: 3-0.

The meeting adjourned at 8:10 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



EXHIBIT A — May 11, 2017

Narrative to accompany landscape plan revisions for:
#1 Pier Road
#3 Langsford Road

For many years the parking was never clearly defined for either of these two
buildings.

With extensive renovations and re-purposing of these two buildings establishing
clarity to off street parking is essential. The attached plan allows two full size
vehicles to park completely off Langsford Road. The parking at #1 Pier Road has
been in place for many years and will remain unchanged. A new driveway will be
cut in and used for the residents in #3 Langsford Road.

A small 3.5 foot picket fence with one arbor and two gates will also be installed
with climbing plantings to provide a bit of privacy primarily for #3 Langsford Road.

It is understood that much of this work is being executed on town land and that
the owners of these properties will need to repair any damage done by the town
with snow plowing and removal.

All proposed parking areas will be finished in crushed shell.



Y T .i..:.f?...uﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁmﬁﬂtﬁl

h: |

sadovospupy pasjdsuyg

CARAJO NG CAS

L0 v Avm
L10G LT naly
LIOT e iy

. LI0Z 1 yrww
ujey ‘Hodyungauuay

QUOJSONVIC R UAId T /




LANDSCAPING AGREEMENT

JTJ Development, LLC (“JTI”), the owner of property at 1 Pier Road in Cape Porpoise
(the “Property™), in consideration of the Town of Kennebunkport (the “Town”) allowing certain

landscaping adjacent to the Property, located within the bounds of Langsford Road, hereby
agrees as follows:

1. JTJ will install the landscaping in accordance with the Plan approved by
the Board of Selectmen at its meeting on May 11, 2017. JTJ agrees that there will be
no changes to the landscaping (other than removing any of the landscaping) without
prior approval from the Board of Selectmen.

2. ITJ understands and agrees that it is responsible for the maintenance and
upkeep of the landscaping within the bounds of Langsford Road, and that the Town
has no responsibility for any such maintenance and upkeep. JTJ further understands
that the Town may damage some of the landscaping in the process of winter
snowplowing or other road maintenance; and JTJ agrees that the Town will have no
responsibility or liability for the repair of any such damage.

3. JTJ further understands that, by virtue of the Board of Selectmen’s
decision to allow landscaping within the bounds of Langsford Road, it does not
acquire any rights in or to the land area on which the landscaping is located. JTJ
understands and agrees that the Town can require JTJ to remove any or all of the
landscaping within the bounds of Langsford Road, upon thirty (30} days written
notice to JTJ, if the Town needs all or a portion of the landscaped area for road
widening or other reasons.

4, JTI, or its successor, shall maintain general liability and automobile
liability insurance in amounts sufficient to protect itself against risks associated with
this Agreement. JTJ and its successor shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
Town from any and all claims arising from JTJ’s performance under this Agreement.

5. JTJ agrees that this Agreement shall be recorded in the York County

Registry of Deeds, with reference to the deed into JTJ dated July 14, 2016 and
recorded in the York County Registry of Deeds in Book 17276, Page 357.

Dated: May , 2017

JTJ Development, LLC

By:
Timothy Harrington, Manager




euen(iiew jeuoljealdsy

Exhibit B — May 11, 2017




(3w pue

AN ‘YW VD NV ‘UM YO ‘0D) uotrezijesa)
Jeuotileautdal “*a°l ,‘asn 3npe,, 11N} YiMm Q <
euen(iiew jesipaw Yjm sajeis 7 <

L0V NOLLVZITVOIT VNVArvw :£Ly 193dey)
'AYLSNANI INVTd :S 3Jed ‘STYWINY ANV JUNLINDINOV :Z 3L <

euen(Liew jeuoljesaldal pazijess) sutew «

9107 J9qWIAON




(8107 Arenuga4) sasuadl) pue
suolje|ngaJ 931e]s JO adueNss| Ja1je WD NiM sIyy -

euen(Liew jo 9)es J1e3al pue Suissadoud
‘UOLIBALIND JO W)SAS 1e1DISWWO0D Pasuadl) ‘opim
-9]€]S JO uoljeald sajejdwajuod 10y uoljeziesa -

1e59) awedaq asn Jeuosiad 1oj euenfiew SulMois
pue ‘|e59] awedsq o1eAlld UL asn pue uolssassod

‘swiy Jeyy 1e /107 ‘o€ Adenuer oA1day3 -

"19P]0 pue o8k

J0 Je3A L7 sjenplAlpul 0} 9es Jle3al 1oy euen(Liewl
J0 uolssassod pue ‘uotldnpoud ‘uolyeAl})nd sazijessq -

JOY uoljezijesgaT] euen(iiew




"paspnipe aq Aew gp|$ ueyy asow
JOU JO SUul B UDIYM 104 UOLIR|OLA JIALD B SILLIWOD MB| AQ PaUISACS

se ueu] J4ayjo adeyd orgnd e ul euen(liew sayows oym uosad
e Jey] pue euenfuew supjows 03 Aldde me) Aq papiaoud se seale
paLj1ads ui syonpoud 035eq0] Suljows uo suotjeliwl) pue suoniqiyoud
9U3 Jey) sapraoud 3| "aduapisas ajeand e Suipnyoul soeyd dijgnduou
e ul euen(liew awnsuod 03 uosiad e SMOJR )iq pajeriut ayy

"Sjuswiysiigelss euen(Liew j1e3a. Jo Suisuadl) jed0) sjesedas allnbal
03 Aieddiunw e smoje osie 3 Ajeddunw ayj ul sjuswiystiqelss
euen(Liew jtejau jo uolyesado ayy quyoid o3 pue sjuswiystiqelss

euen(Liew jtejas Jo uojyeiado pue uolied0) ay) pue sa103s
euen(iiew jiejal Jo Jaquinu ay3 ayensai 03 Ayjeddiunw e SMOJ)e 1]

<

|9A97 1€307 - JOY uoljezije§a] euen(iLiey



5UISUDL] 935190 M (OTgYg) SuolresadQ
A191307 pue saBelsAag DIOYODY JO Nealng JISASMOH <

"A11$3104 pue uoijeAIasuo) ‘ainNdLsy Jo Juswisedag
9y} st AjLioyine Suisuady a3eIs syl ‘91eis siyl ul sjonpoud
euen(liew jlejal pue euenfiiew jlejal Jo 3)es pue Sullsa)
‘uolINQLIISIp ‘sunidoejnuew  ‘uoclIeAIND SUl 4O 8ULSUDI)
9yl Sulonuod pue Supendas jo ossoduind oyl 1o«

ALoyine Suisuady) 93015 YT §

(8uLIsuadl|
99S19A0 ||IM |9A3] 33eIS 3Y] 18 OUM




‘3suall| ay3 a)oAad |jeys AjLioyine suisuadi]
83e3S SY3 ‘Afjedidiunwi ayj Aq paAo.adde jou st uonjesdde ue j| pamauad
e AjLIoyjne Sulsuadl] 9je)s Jo ajep
e Jedlunw 9419331 Jou saop juedijdde ay3 Jj
e jedolunw pue AjLIoyine sulsuddL| 33e3S JNOYIIM N JeId0s euenliiew
jte3ad 10 juswiystiqeyss eueniiiew |Ie}al e Buile1ado Woiy pailqiyoad st jueoidde

Uy ‘jeAoldde jedisiunw uodn psauoijlpuod Sf asuadl) syl ‘uoljedidde ayp yjm
P33eLO0SSE %23y piodas AIoisty teulwud a)qeondde ayy o uoryaydwod uodn uol}oas
Siy3 01 Juensund juedydde ue 03 asuad)) € ansst Aew Ajuoyine 8uULSU9D|) 93e1s Ay

‘aquidsald Aew Ajuoyine Buisuady) aels oy se suosiad Jo uosiad

U2Ns JO uotjewnyyye Jo Yieo ayy Aq patjitaA oq 1snw uopedyjdde yoeg ‘siaeuew

10 $10333.1p ‘s133140 sjuedpdde ay) Jo sassauppe pue saweu ay) pue jued|dde

943 JO SS3Jppe pue Slieu 3y} apnjdul Isnw UoLIeWIojuL 3y | "pajuels aq pinoys
9SUSDL| B JSy3aym sulunslap 03 Ajuioyine Suisuadt) a3eis ay3 a)qeus o3 alinbal

Aew Ayuoyyne Buisuadl) aels Sy3 Se uUOLIRWLIOUL YINS Y1104 39S Isnw pue Ajuoyjne
8uLSUaDL| 1e3s oyl Aq paysiulng pue pasedald Swioj uo Ajuoyine Suisuadi) 9e3s

343 03 apew 3q 3snw uaideyd siyy Jo suolsirold ay3 Japun asuadl) e 1oy uotyeondde uy

dduenss) pue uonjedf)dde asuasr] /ppes <«

8ulIsuadl) ajeis




Auo uondwnsuod sasiwaid-uo Jo sasodind
104 s15npoud euen(iiew pue euenfiew 1)ss - sqn)d 1eLo0s <«

d11qnd 3y3 03 s1onpoud euen(liew )3s - s3jes 11LIDY <

239 ‘sjelaw Areay ‘Aousrod ‘Auind
10} 3531 0] I9MO)} slqeuued Uo $3s9) ge) w.oad - Sunsa| «

'239 ‘sajeJiusduod ‘sjedidoy ‘syonpoud
91qIPa 03Ul USMO)} SLqeUUED 1U9AUOD - BuLin}dejnuey <«

S9SUDL) JO WSISAS Paal] OM)
“19M0)} JO D)eS 91eSA0YM o) BuRN(LIBW MOUS - UOLIRAI}NY <«

:s9dA] asuadl] aAL4



‘A31)108) Sulyse)

euen(Liew jtejas e Jo A3oe) Suunyoenuew sjonpoad euen(uew 1teyal

e ‘A31oe) UoLjeAlIND euen(ueW |1B)AI B ‘210)S RURN[LIRW |IR]AI B Sueaw
JuswWysijqelss euenfLiew jle1ay, ‘Juswysijgeisa euenfiiews j1e1dYy ‘9¢ «

suonluysqg ‘Trvyrs <«

uodIpsLn|

)1 ULYJIM sgn)d |e1dos euenliiel |1e35]1 pue s3uawyst|qe3ss euenfiew

jle3al Jo uoljeiado a3 3IqIyoid Aew pue sqn|d |eioos euenlijew |e3al

pue sjusWys|)qe3sa euen[iieul |81 JO UoeISdO puUE UOIIEI0] SU3 pue

$3403s euen(Liew |[e3aJ Jo JSqWINU 31} 93€)NBal Aew AJedDIUnW Y '3)e)s

SIY3 ul sa.103s euenfuew |lejal JO J2qWNU BI03 SY3 1) Jou Aew AjLioyne
BuUISU2D) 91e3s 3y °S2403s euen(iiew |1e}al JO JOQWNU UO UOLIRWLT b <

dduensst pue uoljedljdde asuadl 9)elS /IS



"PaY0Aal SL asuadl] ay) 940439 qn}d Jetdos euen(ew

1te3al 1o juswuystiqelss euen(uew 1e3as ay) Jo saroudde Jeyy Aedidiunw e

ul Ayiadoud sayjoue ut 3sa13)ul 1e83) ULRIGO puE 31RI0] 03 SABp (g Sey CENTEW

ay1 ‘Ayjeddiunw ay)y Aq pausp st uotyesydde ue 4| *pa3edO) SI 3L YdLYM Ul

fanedlunw ayy Aq paroidde pue sardeyd styy 03 Juensind Ajuoyine sulsuady)

93e1s 9Y3 Ag pasuady) st 3t j13un 1esado Jou Aew gnyd Jeldos euen{Liew
1te3al 1o jusawystiqeiss euenfuew leyal y paainbau jeaoidde jeduny ‘7 «

‘Apoq aAl1es139] jeddiunw e Aq paidope suoneinSas Aue uo 2104
B Joj Suljjed woly Ayeddiunw e Jo si330A paiaisiBal sy siquyoud J91deyd
SLY3 ut BuryioN  u93deypd siy3 03 Juensund paydope s)ni Aue pue usideyd
Sty JO suoisinold a3 Se 2A1IDLIISI SR 1Se) JB aJe Jey) sqn)d Jeidos euen(uiew
11331 pue sjusuysi|qelss euenfuew jtelal 1oj sUoLIBINSal 82104ua pue
dope Aew Aynedpiunw y -¢ saadeyaqns ‘zg) Jaideys ‘y-gg 3131 03 Juensind
SN2 1erdo0s euenfiiew lelas pue sjuawWysL)qeIsa euen(irew (te3al Jo uorjesado
pue uoiled0) ayy a1endas Aew Ajedpiunw y sqn)s jeloos euenfiiew
1iejal pue sjuawysijqeiss euenfiiew |ejas ajejnsas Aew Ajjedoiuny *| <«

gulsuadl] 18307 6y es



"P21e0) aJe sasiwaad ay3 ydotym ut AJunod ay3 ul uoiIRNDLD JeIaus
jo Jadedsmau e ut uopyeongnd Aq pue uorjedyidde ayy ut payijuapt sasiwa1d ayy
uo ase)d snonoidsuod e uy usls e sulysod Aq uorjedidde ajes ay3 jo a3jou dygnd
SAI8 Aew Ajjeddiunw syy ‘sasuadl) JeIo) ansst 10U sIop Aedpunw ey g ¢

“*Bulleay ay3 031 Jotud shep Q1 uey3 ssa) Jou Suireay ay) Jo adnoU 2t1gnd
ystignd pue 3s50d um;m 31 ‘Bulteay e yons sa)npayds Ayedidiunw ayy 4| paynpayds
9q Aew uoneondde ayy uo Suueay oygnd e ‘gn)d jerdos euen(uew ejal
10 juawysiiqelss euenfuew jleal e 104 SaSUSDL) 1BIO] Sansst Ajjeddiunw e ) v

*3D1j0U pue
sBulieay 21)qnd 1ed0] uIaA0S suolsiaoid umo)oy sy *382130U Sulieay olqng "G «

"sAep ssauisng | uyim 3
03} pap.lemlo) uoljedtjdde yoea ssiuap 4o saroidde Jayua 31 jeyy AlLioyine 8uISUaII)
ajels ay) A41ou jeys Aeddiunu e Ing ‘sjuawaiinbal Suisuadl) 1e20] Aue asoduwil
03 aulsp Aew Ajedpiunw v °sassaulsnq euen(ilew jo Jaquinu Sy} pue Jauuew
‘ade1d ‘BWiy uo suo(dLIISaL S JO Jed e se juswasnbal Suisuadt ed0) a3jeledas e

+

asodw! Aew Ayedpiunw v *juswaainbal Suisuady) ssodwi Aews njeddiuny p «

"'Paled0] 8q 03 SI Ny JO JUIWYSI|ge1s
2yl iym ul Ajedpiunw ayy 01 994 Suisusdy ayl Jo %G pue uonjeondde ayy
Jo Adod e spiaoid ‘shep ssauisng £ ulyym “yeys Ajuioyine BUISUIDL 231R3S Yl ‘gnpd
1BLDOS BuUBNLLIBW (ie1al 10 Juswystiqelss euen(iiew jie1as Aue Joj ‘ssuadl} Bulisixa
Ue JO Jemaual Jo ‘Bulsuadl) jeurdlio 1oy uoljediidde ue saAleda) Ajlioyine BuIsuad|
31e1s ayy uaym  “Ajljedidiunw 03 usALS aq Isnw 33} o uoiyiod pue SJII0N ‘€ «

"*Ju0) BULSUDL| [€30T 6FH TS




Selectmen’s Meeting -21- May 11, 2017

June 30, 2017

July 13, 2017

July 27, 2017

Aug. 10, 2017
Aug. 24, 2017
Sept. 14, 2017
Sept. 14, 2017
Sept. 22, 2017

QOct. 31, 2017
Oct. 31, 2017

Nov. 07 2017

Exhibit C - May 11, 2017

CRITICAL DATES FOR TOWN MEETING
November 7, 2017

Paperwork of proposed ordinance changes (in underline/strike through format) due to Town
Manager from Boards, Committees and Department Heads. [See Town Clerk in advance for
assistance in formatting if necessary.]
Presentation to Board of Selectmen by Boards, Committees and Department Heads of pro-
posed ordinance changes. [Afterwards, proposals sent to appropriate Boards, Committees
and Legal for review.]
Public discussion and input at Board of Selectmen meeting.
Suggested changes by Town Attorney presented to Board of Selectmen.
Final draft presentation to the Board of Selectmen with any last minute changes made.
Last Selectman’'s Meeting to sign Warrant.
Selectmen set Public Hearing Date. (Perhaps for Oct. 26, 2016)
The following documents due to Town Clerk: 30-A MRSA, Sec. 2528(5) (45Days)
Warrant
Certification of Proposed Ordinance
Order to Post Copies of Ordinance
Return of Warrant
Last date to post Warrant of Town Meeting 30-A MRSA, Sec. 2523(4) (7 days)
Last day to send Notice of Town Meeting to all boxholders (Administrative Code)

Town Meeting with polls open from 8:00 AM to 8:00 PM.

CRITICAL DATES FOR PUBLIC HEARING
{(Minimum Requirements)

10 days prior to voting Public Hearing required. (Conducted by the Selectmen with the Growth

{(at least)

Planning Cormmittee and the Planning Board in attendance.) 30-A MRSA

7 days prior to P.H. Return to Town Clerk

30-A MRSA, Sec. 2528(5)

7 days prior to P.H. Last day to publish notice of P.H. in newspaper

30-A MRSA, Section 4352(9)(B)






Board of Selectmen Special Meeting
Town Office-6 Elm Street
May 18, 2017 - 9:00 AM
Minutes of the Special Selectmen Meeting of May 18, 2017
Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick Briggs, Edward W. Hutchins
Selectman absent: Allen A. Daggett
Others present: Werner Gilliam, Laurie Smith, Arlene McMurray
1. Call to Order.

Chair Barwise called the meeting to order at 9:00 AM.

2. Executive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) (c) regarding
discussion or consideration of the acquisition of real property.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Hutchins, to go into execu-
tive session pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. Section 405 (6) (c) regarding discussion or
consideration of the acquisition of real property. Vote: 4-0.

The Board went into executive session at 9:00 AM.

The Board came out of executive session at 9:30 AM

3. Consideration of a special town meeting on Thursday, May 25, 2017.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull, to call a
special town meeting on Thursday, May 25, 2017, to vote on Article 2 (See Exhibit
A). Vote: 4-0.

4. Other business,
There was no other business.
5. Adjournment.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn. Vote:
4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 9:32 AM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



Selectmen’s Meeting -2- May 18, 2017
Exhibit A - 5-18-2017
TOWN WARRANT
SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
May 25, 2017

State of Maine County of York, SS

To: Tracey O'Roak, Constable of the Town of Kennebunkport, in the County of York, State
of Maine.

GREETINGS:

You are hereby required in the name of the State of Maine to notify and warn the voters of
the Town of Kennebunkport in said County of the Town Meeting described in this warrant.

To the voters of Kennebunkport: You are hereby notified that a Special Town Meeting of
this municipality will be held at the Village Fire Station, 32 North Street in said Town on
Thursday, the twenty-fifth day of May A.D. 2017, at 6:00 o'clock in the afternoon, then and
there to act upon the following article:

ARTICLE 1. To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting.

ARTICLE 2. To see if the Town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to au-
thorize and direct the Town Manager to bid on behalf of the Town at a real estate
foreclosure auction to acquire an 87+/- parcel of land comprised of three (3) lots ref-
erenced on the Town's Tax Maps at Map 12, Block 5, Lots 21, 21A and 22 (herein-
after, collectively the “Olde Port Village Parcel”); and in order to finance the acquisi-
tion of the Olde Port Village Parcel and related costs, including but not limited to re-
quired deposits and legal expenses, to authorize the issuance of up to
$5,000,000.00 in general obligation bonds or notes of the Town with the dates, ma-
turities, denominations, interest rate(s), call date(s), if any, and other details of the
bonds or notes to be determined by the Board of Selectmen; and to authorize the
Board of Selectmen to accept and expend additional donations and/or grant funds
for the acquisition of said Parcel.

Recommended by Selectmen

Treasurer’s Financial Statement
[30-A-M.R.S.A. §5772 (2-A)]

1. Total Town Indebtedness:
A. Bonds outstanding and unpaid: $ 944,343.00
B. Bonds authorized/not yet issued: $ 2,000,000.00



Selectmen’s Meeting -3- May 18, 2017
C. Bonds to be issued if this Question is approved: $ 5,000,000.00

TOTAL $ 7,944,343.00

2. Estimated Debt Service Costs: At an estimated interest rate of 3.0%, the
estimated costs to finance this Project over a term of 20 years are:

Principal: $ 5,000,000.00
Interest; $ 1,839,287.50
Total Debt Service to be paid through maturity: $ 6,839,287.50

3. Validity: The validity of the bonds and the voters’ ratification of the bonds
may not be affected by any errors in the above estimates. If the actual
amount of the total debt service or the bond issue varies from the estimate,
the ratification by the electors is nevertheless conclusive and the validity of
the bond issue is not affected by reason of the variance.

, Treasurer,
Town of Kennebunkport

HEREOF FAIL NOT TO MAKE DUE SERVICE of this Warrant and a return of your doing
thereon, at a time and place of said meeting.

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 18" day of May, 2017, Kennebunkport, Maine.

Edward W. Hutchins, Stuart Barwise
Allen A. Daggett Sheila W. Matthews-Bull
Patrick Briggs

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

A true copy of the warrant attest:

Tracey O'Roak, Town Clerk



Agenda
ltem
Divider



- INCORPORATED 1653-
MAINE’'S FINEST RESORT

VICTUALER’S LICENSING HEARING
MAY 25, 2017

KENNEBUNKPORT VILLAGE FIRE STATION
32 NORTH STREET

We, the undersigned officials of the Town of Kennebunkport and Members of the
Victualer’s Licensing Board, do authorize the Town Clerk to issue a Victualer’s License
to the business establishments on the attached sheet. The license shall be valid from June
I, 2017 through May 31, 2018 in accordance with the provisions of the Victualer’s
Licensing Ordinance adopted by the Town on March 21, 2000.

Sheila Matthews-Bull Edward W. Hutchins, I

Patrick A. Briggs Allen A. Daggett

Stuart E. Barwise

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elin Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 ¢ Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



i 0 09 £O6E-1SZ | 9¥0PO| 2N ‘MoMhungsuuey ¥5ZL %08 O d wbumMes vepeuor PEOY 1aid Z|  (121eiEpd BUL epiy) O shesnpy)
EfU [ 0 FA] 6520702 90206ty [ 9v0p0] W Hodyungouuey 66¢1 x0Q Od Aydinpy woy joans Buuds g 3Jen 250y voapy
T 9 o o 9005t ZZEZ-296 | 9v0F0| 3w Hodyungauuay 2521 08 Od Aydinpy sewoyy 12ang vonn § sAusT
'# uag EQP D71 SIeaL) sy I8y
e g I} vE 022802 LE0Z-296 | 9pOr0| 3N Vediungauuay 008t x08 O d FaneH JAlBAR 7 yupnr 1981G aUiep vE SIBENG) 7§ UU) AEIS SUIER
vt dy g 0 05 168t-9r9 2952496 |9r0F0] IW Hodiungauuay 9861 X0 O'd 18ISt Bagoy BNy UEBIQ PTI »e|] 131500 Sisaen)|
e 1 tE S8 £051-296 €66E-L96 | €¥ObO TN URQIUUSH | £OZ# SAUQ (IBMaA £ Aaimog ely 19915 VB LINOS 62 2a03 ay) uo mmuo.__
1 uiew 52 3 sl £051-196 1292-286 | £POPO N NUNqRUUSH [ coz# BANQ (lman] Z isadwed uebion a1enbg yoog aup uuj Hodyunqauuay)
g z 051 |90Z1-992-2/L) 0602-196 |SvOp0| W Wodjunqauusx v66 X08 O d B e anuaAy UBZOD 91t N3 JaAY JUNGIULDY
0 AEW T ] 201 TL25-196 1116-296 |9vor0| W ‘vodyunqauuay 1081'%08 O'd| PIEUOGORH SUUEMT| 2JEnbg %00 62 JUEINE|S3y SUEDLIN
sz Aew g 9t ozL £051-296 0506-L96 | E¥OVPO 3N Hungauuay | €0Z¥ ‘BALQ [IBMAAN Z ananoed US| peoy SHI0Y 3009 vGE Pucd USPPIH
F2 ] vz v202-296 6E10-Z0S  |ov0r0| W HOMHUNGSUUSY l0.x08 Od S3uQ Wenim ‘aAf UEI0 06| uu| JoqIEH
e st 0 0zt £190-/58-826 | 8v0F0} 3W LodyungsULEY fEL2%08 O'd 0121500 SEIYAN Peoy SIW 822 1sepiearg AieQ S50y 95009
B/u 8 0 9t ££90-268-926 | 9¥0r0[ W ‘bodyungauuay £l2x09°0d 0ii81507) SEIODIN PEOY SINW BLZ Aieq syooy 95009,
eu 5§ 0 0 1665-296 66E6°62Z [9vor0| W ‘Wodwunqauua)| Py UISIQ SePI PSL Aaneag uewpals H peoy Qg £fesols |e13uss Yoeag $3¥90Y 95005
Bu t 0 0 15€6-296 |9v0p0| 3W uodyunqouusy [ eAY PoOMUSE3g DET fysunoq auuy 2AY POOMLDERA OEC U3pIEY 5.2ULY Wol4
e z ] [ 065€-£96 955E-296 | 9v0or0| W hodqungauuay "8AY UBSID BEL Piay pireq 8AY UB3D() 621 1210y 202118 AeUsii0
CIY ] 0 0 1€0¥-982 8v86-882 [ovoro| 3w Hodyunqabua) aueqjuelig gy udSIBpUY mE__mz_ aue el | uuey a1y ang
Efu L 7 F7] 0188622 MWpEE-296 |9pOPO] W ‘wodwungauuay 8{52 %09 °'0'd| usiaN aulcieD g oBUID Biad any Ue=dQ BT uu| 1ajematp3
B/ L 9 L 66££-982 | 9rOFO| 3N Wodyungauuay £ZiL %08 O'd uebiauo RIEWAY [EENEETL TS uwy arenbg y3og
20 £ 0 vl 156E-P8T TTPP-L06 | 0vOF0| SW HOdyURGaULSH Z¥5x08 Od JBUSY BUIURUIRG 2J)enbg %300 81 2SN0H 330D 2JeNbS ¥30Q
e 1 ¥ 8 66¢0-152 [ 9r0r0| AW uodyungsuuay IS WEW YInos |} sauof Aveg 19205 UIEW UINGS |1 SSNOH 240
t ¥ ] 65EC-89F S£22-196 |9v0r0| W bodyungauusy ocLxeg Od SaPMOUH Heqoy 193015 INUNISaY] v uuj @snOH pudmiay?)|
ey 3 ¥ zZb 2210686 £ESt-296 | SpOFO| W Hodwungauuay 008 08 "0'd PIYYAIT N 7 sneq Aeg 133015 auiely 6t 3snoH uapreg suieide)
Z tsnbny ] at e ZZL0-GE66 1pie-286  |Sr0b0| W Wodqungsuusy 008 %08 0 df PIBIDINT 31 B S1AEQ A9E 192115 Jueseald 9 UGISUEW P07 LiElde]
Z 1snbny ] gl 0z 9621-502 11£2-496 |9rov0| Iw wodwyungauuay 169 %08 O d WoIgpL W Yeles 19805 pead § uu} spi@yer uRided
9Z “ver £ B Bt [Zsereve-iBL| vSPr-206 [orOv0] W .tou__csmcce; 620€ X098 'O'd peoig ubiaT 188115 UesEa|d g uyj pRipiey uiedes
oL [} [ B8526°586 0SHi-£96 |9vOPO| W woungauusy LEZ X08 'O'd abpisiam yiwg Abag PEOY SHMA | uaLoNy asiodicd aded
0z e ] i vl 0060-£96 £Ci0-L96 |rIObO] 3N esiodiod ade) 112¢ %08 0d 1eBBeq EpuBA 7 UBilY pecy Jaid 61 8SNOH 13pMoY Jaid ade])
SLEW 0z vl SZ £0G1-296 STIZ-296 | SPOFD 3w ungauuay | £oz# 'sAuQ I18MBAIT Z a)auuossig euer "3hY UES0 80T uu| [2puniy adeg
g 0 0 v264-62¢ PEPE-Z96 | 9¥Op0| W ‘bodjungauuay] i¥pi %08 O'd asiueq penig BEOY 19A1Y 64 ani3 o9 1Bpuny aded
vz judy L ! sz EEES-296 [9vOr0] AW Dodjunqauuay wxes 0'd YAAINUST ZEN anuany uesdn LTt edg Qmé_me@_
T 8t 0z 5Z1 EEES-06 | OrOv0] 3W Wodijungauusy Wxog Od Lmanuar zeN|  enuaay UESDQ EEL-LEL vy SiEmyearg|
¥ [ o |0009-06v-€09| 6E6€-296 |PLDPO| W estodiog aded 4821%08 O d €||21B S3wWer 19811 VIew /91 JSWEp s0Ig Anapeig
¥Z Ue oL o ol PE6F-502 P66¥-296 | ov0b0| 3N Hodungauuay el M9 YeQ § 9971035 M 2AY UBEI0 2 doojepueg
B € 0 0 vLL62E 1ZEE-296 | 9p0vD| aw wodijungstuay D029 *08 0 d uoysBuIy usAsIS "BAY UESI0 0} WeNG &9} 5,3uepy Juny
61 aunr 5T o 522 VPPE-196 v614-20% | 9b0p0| 3IW Hodjungauuay 0S6LX08 O d UOSWIEliiiAA HEG0H BAY UBSD0 £ WRINEISY PEUAA [BPUNIY
51 judy 0z 0 [ ohbL-2EE LPBP-£96  [9POPG| 3V Modyungauuay ¥rE x09 '0'd 1etiped wepy arenbg 430g 11 BINE)SaY 5,U0ss5NY
e t 0 0 £1Z1-01L [9v0r0] IW wodjungauvuay| SPEX08 0 d Aeunyy "4 Auen| Aepa 1Mevaqy agj Auedwod g feun A Y
z 9 zt 2e95-/96 | ovore| 3W Hodungauuan j2ang 3P0 61 JIEM 1B 123115 4007 51 9snoH ZoBt
dX30N | LIHS/IIWI [SWOOU #|SLVAS #| #LW # INOHd diZ FAVIS/IALID]  SSIHGAY ONNIVIW SWYN LIVINOD| NOILYDO0] SSaNISHE 3WYN §53NISNG

BLOZ-L10Z SASNIADJNT SHITWNLIIA



] ot oe £EE5°L96 1152-486 |[9voro| W Lodyungsuuay) Wxo80'd URAANUS[ ZEN any B LS euver 7 @bpo vewsie ;

Bfu £ 0 ) 9581-28Z 6CZIEBE  |9b0¥O] 3IW wodwungauuay SUBT WiEJ HioM 81 Hioa puiag peoy SN 5.€ 1215007 ¥ uLEy PIofd
sz fen 34 [F 08 £051-296 0559196 | EvOK0) 3N ungqauuay [ £0Z# ‘BAUQ 1BMeAT Z uosieN A3 RemiBiH SBul 52 anID ydeag sapi]
ot v 8 [ 6zl |rBO6-SBL-€09] 0058-206 |ovOv0| 3IW wodjungauua 18% %08 "0 d| eAey ue peoy 1aid 4L 377 11U dwey ay)
G 85 ¥Zh ooz 29zl-89r 1€EE-£96 | 9vOr0] 3W ‘Wodjungauua)y "any UE330 OFi uep uyor “BAY UEDDQ 0P J9I0H AUGI0D) UL
€ o 0 |18Z5-809-18L] €695-/86 |OpOKO] 3W HodjungauuR) 1221 x08 "0'd luoibelg uuor| a1enbg 3200 0Z uew Apued ayy

i Ae or [ 05z £051-296 £¢28-L96 | ErOPO 3w unqauuay | €OZ# @ARQ IIAMBAN £ 3t z_o_.__ "BAY UBSDQ 1Z|  1310H UQIPAIEAA FSNOYIEE YL
1 [ nQ e £016-PPE | O¥OKD| 3IW Lodvungauuay peoy aded pio 2§ ani3 auljosed)| peoy aded pIQ 2 uue Y sabunds

B € 8 620 1069-51F (0OL1x 00@Z-296| 9v0F0l 3N Pothungauuay ¥xo4 'Od HIOO LlaLg PeOY waed boq 56t wnasnpy Az|jos) alcysess
S ) 0 8608-1SZ L215¢09 | EPOFO) TR AURQIUUSH]  £OZ# IAIQ |ISMIAN Z uouuy uznmo_ PEGY SIW LiT punoibduse) sauld Apueg

1 i} InQ ayel £622-296 |9vOr0[ 3W Lodyungauua)y 13a)lg ey OEd woques epsgoy| peoy aleAlsapy|  ssiqelaban g poojeas swogqueg

LE yen S ) v |9220-55.-218] S6L0-POZ | 9vObO} 3W LOdNUNgAUUEN 65vL %08 O'd| UOPIOA UOSYIE[/USIBEIY UOSY 915 #'9AY UBSIQ bT A3UGH pue es
3 F SE Z661-00E-91G [ 1611 AN 1ess0fg 3ALQ SNSSDIEN 2T nnzzid eony 19aA3 UoUn § ejsey § 6z71g ewoy

B 9 0 ] BrOr-6t9 9988162 | LOGED ENERLEE] 19315 |00US BES 1ang uaime 133415 buuds 9 wea1D) 39) 00000y

1 'gad o [ 0s Z29E-196 ISvS-796  [9v0v0| AW MODYUNGauuay | peoy ¥eard siedny Ly ng-smayllew eiaus|  peoy 1] sieqiny Ly wosay i qunuy
at 0 ngaxer| Gr6L-50T 180Z-296 [oror0| 3W Hodjunaauuay 62£%08 '0d nebbeq ually BAY UERIQ 221 Auedwiog 1915007 wog

e s i} noael| cgze-aov L99t-6EB | BEOROD JW 'welog peoy Aunog 692 uajed ume(q ‘g uog 199415 yuoN 9 uued Auag suajed

¥ 0 o aweL [1e6e-02e-219| 996286 |OrOKO| IW ‘Wodyungauuay 0¥ X080 d ealjag uyor any Uead0 § Aijued syes pIo

1 v g ZGE-196 | ovov0| 3W Hodjunqauuay 122115 [00W3S 6L eydg saydoisiysy 193115 100W05 Gl 95N0OH 158nD) abeussIed PO

Bl Aen ot Il or €051-296 £5€5-286 | EPOPD W URGBUUSY | £0Z# BANQ IBMBAI] 2 aNBuLCSSIg euer 9AY DO PIO 8 uui o4 PIO
0t |udy ZL {3 SPlL £999-89% 8261-296 |avOr0| 3IW Wodjunqauuay PeoY %A |2 tuedS usaiey Peoy Mg 1L HOS2Y SPOOAA UeaaD)
0c udy vl 0 (7] 90Ct-296 29EV-196 | 9pOb0| ZW Hodyungauuay PEOH SN LL UBUNN Yu3) § PIBLPIY PeOY SIIIW 6 IRH J215G0 S,UBUNN
Zt ludy SE 601 00z Z260-065 050296 | ovova] W Hodjungauusy 929z ¥08 'O d UOPIOS)-HIMSH BUL | "BAY UEADQ mm_ UosaY WNUEUON
d¥3'DN | LJIHS/JW3 | SWOOH # | SLvas #| #11v #3NOHd diZ] J1VIS/IAND| S5340AY DNV IWVN 1DVINOD| NOLVIO1 mmmz_m:m_ IWVN SSINISNE

8102-2102 SISNIT SHITVNLIIA




Q’H VicHualers =g

< —_——— \

This application has been reviewed and approved by the following Municipal Officials,
whose signatures are on file with the Town Clerk:

Police Chief
l/ Fire Inspector

Code Enforcement Officer ¥ (32!\:9-4-"13 Lna\ W\SFMC"\DH._

ﬁ‘z‘“\ Mok Town Clerk




<%
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<08



(&

DIVISION USE ONLY

BUREAU OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS : :
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT License No:
8 STATE HOUSE STATION, AUGUSTA, ME 04333-0008 Class: By:
10 WATER STREET, HALLOWELL, ME 04347 ——
TEL: (207) 624-7220 FAX: (207) 287-3434 A (s
EMAIL INQUIRIES: MAINELIQUOR@MAINE.GOV Amt, Deposited:

Cash Ck Mo:

NEW application: [J Yes [ No I?‘
PRESENT LICENSE EXPIRES v 2 - / 7

INDICATE TYPE OF PRIVILEGE: [{MALT %/INOUS O SPIRITUOUS

INDICATE TYPE OF LICENSE:

O RESTAURANT (Class LILILIV)  [J RESTAURANT/LOUNGE (Class X1) O¢LASS A LOUNGE (Class X)

(O HOTEL (Class IILIILIV) O HOTEL, FOOD OPTIONAL (Class I-A) Jaen & BREAKFAST (Class V)
[J CLUB w/o Catering (Class V) OJ CLUB with CATERING (Class I) CJGOLF COURSE (Class LILIILIV)
O TAVERN (Class IV) [0 QUALIFIED CATERING [J OTHER:

REFER TO PAGE 3 FOR FEE SCHEDULE
ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED IN FULL

Corporation Name: Business Name (D/B/A)

Carran/ Za@ Mans o Toe| CAcam Laro %U&m/

APPLICANT(S) —(Sole Proprictor) POB: Physical I._.g;gtioﬁ

Bevery D.IAVIS J Ly L ¥ IEASAPT ST-

— - . DOB: City/Town State Zip Code

Kiehans [ LiTeHFiz . &M' woner Me. Ot
Address ’ Mailing Address ‘& 7
K - P Box &%

City/Town State 7in Code City/Town ! State Zip Code
| - , D vz suer Me J%0yb
Telephone Number Fax Num‘l‘n(t-:j Business Telcg’hgr’\c Number ¢ F ax Number
I il 2G57.3] 7675172
Federal 1.D. # Setler Certifcate #: / X ’ ’

or Sales Tax #: </ O 28 (3 2
Email Address,, . Website:
Please Print I R i Z[ )Z{)&). ﬁ?m/lo Zﬂ%~ &y([/

If business is NEW or under new ownership, indicate starting date:

Requested inspection date: Business hours:

1. If premise is a Ilotel or Bed & Breakfast, indicate number of rooms available for transient guests: 02(_9 At
2. State amount of gross income from peried of last license: ROOMS $ ‘“‘j&? J"z{f; FOOD $ é 250 LIQUOR § (731 ]
1 i

3. Is applicant a corporation, limited liability company or limited partnership? YES No O & (R~<

11 Yes. please complete the Corporate Information required for Business Entitics who are licensees.

4. Do you permit dancing or entertainment on the licensed premises?  YES J NO

5. If manager is to be employed, give name:

6. Business records are located at: /

7. Is/are applicants(s) citizens of the United States? YES E{ NO O

8. Isfare applicant(s) residents of the State of Maine? YES NO [ On Premise Rev. 1-2017






euen(Liew yeuollealday




(3w pue

AN ‘YW VD NV ‘UM YO ‘0D) uoliezljesa)
Jeuolyealdal a1l ,‘asn jnpe,, 11N} YiM g <«
euen(Liew jedLpaw YiM saiels g7 <«

10V NOLLYZITYD31 VNVNrvywW Ly 191dey)d
‘AYLSNAN] LNVd :G 31Bd ‘STYWINY ANV JUNLINDIYOV L 9L <

euen(Liew jeuollealddl pazLesa) auley <

9107 J9qWIAON




(8107 Atenugaq) sasuadl) pue
SuOL}eINBaJ 3]BIS JO SdUeNSSt J91je SWO0d )IM SLYy| -

euen(Liew Jo 3)es jlelal pue sulssad0.d
‘UOLIRALYIND JO WDJSAS 1BLDIDWILIOD PASUSDL) ‘OpIM
-9101S JO uoljeald sajejdwajuod 10y uolyeziessa| -

1e89) awedaq ash Jeuos.ad 4o} euen(Liew SULMO.1B
pue ‘|e8a) swedaq aleAlld uL asn pue uoissassod

‘awll Jeyl 1e :/107 ‘0f Adenuer aAlD9yg -

I9P)0 pue age

JO JedA |7 S|enplAlpul 03} 3)es |lelad 1o} euen(liew
JO Uo1ssassod pue ‘uot}donpoud ‘uoljeAl})nd sazljessa] -

|

JOV uoljezijeSa euenfLiew




"paspn(pe aq Aew Q| ueyy asow

J0U JO 3ULJ B UDIYM 10} UOLIRIOIA JIALD B SIWIWOD Me) AQ PaUISA0S

se uey) Jayyo aceyd ongnd e ul euenfirew sayows oym uos.tad

e jey) pue euen(irew supjows 0} Ajdde me) Aq paplaoad se seaue

paLjdads ul s3onpouad 022eqo] SuowWs Uo suoleliwl) pue suonliqiyoad

ay3 1eyy saplaoid 3| *aduaplisad aleAld e sulpnioul aseyd d1jgnduou
e ul euen(Liew awnNsuod 0} uosiad e SMO)e ||1Iq paleijluL 9y «

0
|

"SJUSLIYSLIqeISa euen(Liew jLe3a4 Jo Suisuadl) Jed0) ajededas alnba

01 Ajneddiunu e smoje osje 3] “Ajjedidlunw ay3 ul SjuUaWYsLIqe1sd

euen[uew jiejad Jo uonesado ayy Jiqyold 03 pue sjuaWIYs|qeIssd
euen(Liew jlejal jo uolyesado pue uol3ed0] Syl pue sa101s

euen(iiew j1e3a. Jo1aquinu a3 23e)ngad 01 Ajljedidiunw e smoye )| <«

|9A97 |eD07 - 30V uoljezije§a] euen(iLiey



BuULSUaDL] 99549A0 1M (0O1gYg) suolyesad
£19]107 pue S98RIDADYG D1|0YOD)Y JO heaung USAIMOH «

"A1159104 pue UOLIRAIDSUOY) ‘24N INDLISY JO Juswilieda(
ay3 sI AjLioyine 8uisuadl] 91els ayl ‘91els siyl ul sydnpoud
euen(uiew jlelal pue euen(Liew jlelal Jo I)es pue 3uUllsa)
‘uonINQUIISLp  ‘adnioejnuewl  ‘uolleAlllnd 3yl JO BuLSUSDL)
ay1 8ul)osuod pue sulengal jo asodund aYyy o4«

fAuoyine suisuady) 93e3s “yT §
;8UISUaII)
99SIDA0 ||IM |9A3] 93P]S a3l Je OYM



*a5UuaDdl] a3 9)0A31 |jeys Ajlioyine sulsuddi)
a3e3s a3 Ajedidwunw ay) Aq paaoidde jou si uotjedijdde ue j| ‘pamaual
24 jJou Aew pue sauaidxa asuadl) ayj ‘jeaoidde Ajlioyine suisuadl] ajels Jo Ijep
3] wioJ} JesA suo ulyym jeaosdde jedidiunw aA193ad Jou saop juedljdde ayj jj|
"JeAaoidde jedidiunw pue AjLoyine suisuadl] 93e3s JnoY3IM gnjd |eidos euenfiiew
Jle3ad 10 Juawysijqejsa euenliiew 1ejal e suijesado wody pajlqiyo.id si juedydde
uy ‘jeaoldde jedpiunwi uodn pauoijlpuod st asuadl] oyl uoliedijdde ayy yum
P21B120SSE Y232 plodad A1olsiy jeuiwtsd aqedtidde ay) jo uona)dwod uodn uol1dss
s1y3 03 Juens.nd juedidde ue 0} asuadl) e ansst Aew AjLioyine suisuadl) a1els sy

"aquisald Aew AjLioyine suisusdt) 93els ay3 se suosiad 4o uosiad

4ons Jo uoljewlyje 1o Yyieo ayj Aq pajusa aq ysnw uoniedndde yoey ‘siafeuew
J0 SsJ032allp ‘siadiyjo sauedljdde ay) Jo sassaLppe pue saweu ay) pue juedndde
8U1 JO SSaJppe pue aweu ay3j apNjduL ISNW Uoljew.Iojul 3yl ‘pajueld aq pjnoys
asuUD1] e 19Y3ayMm auLuLIaIap 03 AjLioyne Sulsuadl) 91els ay) a)qeus o3 asinbal
Aew AjLioyine Suisuadl) 21e1S 3y Se UoLIeLWIojul Yons Yyiloy 13s Isnw pue Ajuioyine
Sulsuanl) a1e1s ayl Aq paystuiny pue pasedald swio) uo Ayuoyine suisuadl) 31els
33 01 apew aq isnul Jaideyd sty Jo suoisiaold ayl 1apun asuadl) e 4oy uolyedljdde uy

ao’uenss| pue uoljedtjdde asuadl] "/LbbIs <«

gulsuadl) ajels




Auo uolydwnsuod sastwaud-uo Jo sasodind
10} syonpoud euen(uew pue euenfiiew 19s - sqN)d 1eID0S <«

o11gnd ay3 03 s3onpoud euen(iiew )9S - s9)es |le1dy «

232 ‘sjelaw Aaeay ‘Aouajod ‘Ajind
104 1593 0) J9MO]} Stqeuued uo $3s9] ge) wuoliad - ullsal «

239 ‘sajeJjuaduod ‘syesidoy ‘sionpoud
3)q1Pa 03Ul J9MO)} SLqRUURD 1IDAUOD - uLin}dejnueyw <

S9SU3DL] JO WIISAS paial]l oM)
J9MO]4 JO a)es 91BSSI0YM 10J euen(Liew MOIS - UoLIRALND <«

:s9dA | asuadL dAL4



"s}onpoud euen(iiew j1e3a. pue euen(iiew jelal
jo fouayod pue A1ages ay) A113490 pue szAjeue 03 paljiliad pue pasuadl) AU
ue sueawl ,AlliDe) 5Ul1sal euen(iiew eyay, *Ajioey Bupysal euen(liew |1}y «

*SI9WINSU0D 0}
sjonpoJd euen(iew n_._mum‘_ pue euen(Liew j1e1al 1135 03 pue Aloes Sunidenuew
s1onpoud euen(iiew jejad e wody syonpoud euen(iiew jrejad aseysind
03 pue A31)1oe) uoIIRAININD euRN(LIRW 1E]a B WO BURN(LIeW jieya) aseydind

01 pasu3d|) AJ1JUS ue sueaw 2401 euenfLiew J1e1dy, *9103s euenfiiew |1L39Y <«

*sastwa.ud pasuadl) ayy uo uolydwnsuod
J0} s1sawnsuod 03 s1anpoud euenfiiew jreja.l pue euenfiiew je3al 113s 01 Pasuad!)
A3jus ue sueaw ,qnyd je1oos euen(liew |(e33y, "qnjd jedos euenfiiew |1e3dY

'sQmd 1e1d0s euenfilew jrejau pue $a101s euenfLiew tejad ‘sapnioe) Sulnydenuew
s3onpo.d euen(uew jeja. 1ay3o 03 Ajuo syonpoud euen(iew J1eIal pue euen(irew
]lelad 119s pue s}onpo.d euen(Liew jieia. aseyded pue aedasd ‘ainjoejnuew
‘euen(iiew jle3as aseyound o) pasuadl) AJ13us ue suesw AJoey Suunidenuew
s1onpold euen(irew jtejay, A3lj1oey Supinidenuew syonpoad euenfuew jleyay  «

'sqnyd
1e1>0s euen(Liew jle3as pue sjusLWwysL)geIss euenfliew jelal 03 euenfiew je3a.
119s pue euen(uew jte1a. adeyded pue aiedaid ‘a3eAld)nd 03 pasuadl) AJus ue
sueaw A1)y UOLTRAIIND euen(uew Je)aY, °‘AJNjIDR) UORAIIND euen[liEW |1RIDY <«

:s9dA] 9sua217 JO suolLuL}a(Q aNje]s



‘AI10e) BULIS9)

euen(lew jLejal e 1o Ajioe) sulinideinuew syonpoud euenfuew jleyal

e ‘AIl1oe) UoLIeAlIND euen(liew jielal e ‘a403s euen(iiew jlelal e sueaw
uswiystigeise euenluew jiejay, ‘juswystjqelss euenfiiew |1v1ay ‘9§ <«

suonwuyad ‘Trrbis «

uonoIpsLNl

S31 ULYILM SQN)D |e1o0s euenlliew |1e}al pue sjuawyst|gejsa euenliew

J1e3a.d jo uonjesado ayj Jiqiyoad Aew pue sgn)d jetdos euenfiiew jtejal

pu® SjuawWysLjge3sa euenliew |[e3a4 Jo uoljel2do pue uoled0] ayj pue

$910)S euenliJew |iejal JO Jaquinu ay3 9je)nsal Aew Ajfjedpiunw y *a1els

SIU3 UL $2401s euen(Liew L1eI2J JO Jaquinu Je1o] ayj Jtwy) Jou Aew Ajuoyine
Suisuaol) 23e1s 9yl °$9403s euen[liew 1e)ad JOo Jaquinu UO uolleWIL] ‘b <

aouensst pue uonyedijdde asuadi 93els /yTs



*PaY0A3J S1 3SU3DL| BY3 310jaq gn)d jeldos euenlurew
1Lle3a. 10 Juswysljqelsa euen{uew jte3al ay) jo saaoidde jeyy Ajeddiunw e
ul Ajladoud sayjoue ul Is9493uUL JBS3) ULR]dO pue 3380 03 SABP (6 SeY 995Ul
ayy ‘Ainedwnw ayl Aq patusp st uoljeslidde ue §| *paled0] SL M UIIYM UL
Aedpwunw ayy Aq paaoadde pue uaideyd siyj 03 juensind AjLoyine suisuadi)
ajels ayy Ag pasuady st ) 1Iun ajeldado jou Aew gnyd jetdos euen(uew
|1e1ad do Juswyshqelsa euenfiew Jteial y ‘padinbau jeaoudde jeddiuny 7z <«

‘Apoq aAlle|SI89) jeddiunut e Aq paldope suollejndals Aue U0 9]0A
e 10J Buljjed woly Aedidiunw e Jo SI193J0A palalsidal ay) suqyoad Jardeyd
Siy3 uL sutyioN 93deyd siyy o3 yuensind pajdope ajns Aue pue uaydeyd
SLY} JO suolsiAold SU3 Se DA1IDLIISD] SB JSed) Je ade eyl sqn)d Jeldos euen(Liew
]le3ad pue sjuswysl)gqelsa euen(Liew e}l 10 sUo13e|nNgad 91310jud pue
ydope Aew Anedpiunw y ¢ Jeadeyodgns ‘zg 191deyd “‘y-0f 213t 03 uensind
SNy 1e1dos euen(iiew jlelal pue sjuawysiiqelss euen(ew jelal Jo uolielado
pue uoljed0] ay3 ajengal Aew Ajediunw y ‘sqn)a jetdos euen(Liew
|1e3ad pue sjuawysijgeiss euenfiiew Jiejad ajejnsal Aew Ayjedoiuny °| <«

8ULSUSIL| 18307 "6+ TS



"pPa3ied0) aJe sasiwald ayl yoiym ut AJUnod aY3 Ul UoKIBINDILD JRISUSS
Jo Jadedsmau e ul uoleongnd Aq pue uoljedydde ayy ui paitiuapt sastwalad ay)
uo ade|d snondidsuod e ut usis e sullsod Aq uoriedndde aels ay3 Jo ad130u dgnd
aA18 Aew Ajeddiunw ayy ‘sasuadl) 1ed0] ansst jou saop Aljeddiunw ey g @

"srgurleay ayy 03 Jopd sAep g ueyy ssa) Jou utieay ayj jo asou gnd
ysngnd pue 3sod umcm ) ‘Burieay e yons saNpayds Aedpunw ayl §| pajnpayos
8q Aew uoneoydde ayy uo Buueay odngnd e ‘gnd Jeos euen(irew Jeiad
1o juawysiiqeisa euenfliew jleja) B 10J S3SUIDY| 1BI0] sansst Ajijedolunw e oy v

*33110U pue
sgutieay a11gnd 1e20] uJSA08 suolsiaoud Suimonoy sy *ad1ou Surdeay otiqnd ‘g «

"sAep ssaulsnq {| UlyIMm 1
0} papJemlo} uotjeslidde yoea salusp Jo saaosdde Jayils It Jeyy Ajioyine Suisuad))
aje3s ayy Ayjou neys Ajedidiunw e Inq ‘syuawadinbal Suisuady) jedo) Aue asodwi
0} autpap Aew Ajediunuwt v *sassaulsng euenflew Jo Jaquinu ayj pue Jauuew
‘aoe)d ‘awl) uo suolIdLIISAI S Jo dded e se jJuswalinbal m:_m:muw Jed0] ajededas e
asodwi Aew Aynedpiunw vy juawadinbaa Suisuady) asodwi Aew Ajjedidwuny 4y «

" *pa3ed0)] 2q 0] SL gNn)d JO JUSWYSL|qeISS
syl yolym ur Ayjedoiunw ayy 03 934 Buisuadl) ay) Jo ¥%0G pue uonedndde ay)
Jo Adod e apiaoud ‘sAep ssaulsng 7 UM .:m,mm Auioyine Buisuadl) ajels ayy ‘qn)d
Je1d0s euen(iiew (lejaJ Jo JusWYSH RIS euenfliew (1e1a1 Aue 1o} ‘asuadl] Sullsixo
ue Jo jemaual Jo ‘Buisuadl) jeutdlio uo) uoliedlidde ue saAledad Ajioyine Susuadl
ajels ayy uayp -Ajjeddiunw 03 usALS 8q IsnNw 334 Jo uolplod pue 3D1ON € «

""JU0D BUISUSDL| 18307 “6¥1Ls




(Butsooyd Joj euall)) ssadoud Suisuadl «
Auew MOH- $a.103S j1e13y <«
:AIINDas <«

Jsuonengay a4l «

(uerd aAIsuayaIdworn) Ym Jua1sisuo))) jSutuoy «

(Sjuswiysiyqelss euenfiiew j1e1as Moje noA oq <«
:SUOISLI9(] «

"JUDISISUODUL IO JB3)DUN 38 MB)] 3] JO suolsiaold
awos ysnoyie ‘salilAllde euen(iiew 1eIDIaWWIOD J2A0 |0JIU0D JelIuR)ISgNsS
saljljedidiunw BulAL8 suolsiaoid sutejuod 10y uolyezije8a euenfLew

SUOILSLD9( |ed20]




S 1 i oo g 8 s

VRECASEATIOAT WAL U ANA Bl 2t _]
KPort Zoning Definitions:

Agriculture: The cultivation of soil for the production or raising of food, crops, or
other valuable or useful products including commercial gardening, and the growing of
nursery stock. Agriculture does not include forest management and timber harvesting
activities.

Manufacturing: The making of goods and articles by hand or machinery including
assembly, fabrication, finishing, packaging and processing

Retail Business: A business establishment engaged in the sale of goods or services to
an ultimate consumer for direct use or consumption and not for resale, not including
automobile oriented businesses, electronic, mechanical or video game arcades, or
other retail businesses expressly defined elsewhere in this Article.

Wholesaling: A business establishment engaged in the bulk sale of goods or materials
not manufactured or processed on the premises.

Warehouse: A structure or building used primarily for the storage of articles, goods or
materials

Five Types of Licenses:

P Retail marijuana cultivation facility. "Retail marijuana cultivation facility"
means an entity licensed to cultivate, prepare and package retail marijuana and

sell retail marijuana to retail marijuana establishments and retail marijuana
sgcial clubs.

» Retail marijuana products manufacturing facility. "Retail marijuana
products manufacturing facility” means an entity licensed to purchase retail
marijuana; manufacture, prepare and package retail marijuana products; and
sell retail marijuana and retail marijuana products only to other retail
marijuana products manufacturing facilities, retail marijuana stores and retail
marijuana social clubs.

» Retail marijuana social club. "Retail marijuana social club" means an entity
licensed to sell retail marijuana and retail marijuana products to consumers for
consumption on the licensed premises.

» Retail marijuana store. "Retail marijuana store” means an entity licensed to
purchase retail marijuana from a retail marijuana cultivation facility and to
purchase retail marijuana products from a retail marijuana products
manufacturing facility and to sell retail marijuana and retail marijuana
products to consumers.

> Retail marijuana testing facility. "Retail marijuana testing facility” means an
entity licensed and certified to analyze and certify the safety and potency of
retail marijuana and retail marijuana products.



sy ey .
W A A AL WARLITARN F 0T Zatet WS

e T T3S0 b

S —

- - J
a5 et L b S Flablales ETPSUBIOPISCT UL |20 18 WICITL TTCCXFIWE NP el SIS LI SEE TG PP P SR TR R Sl et

Land Use Zone

Permitted and Conditional Uses

Recicational
Marijuana Use

Village Residential

Residences, agriculture, farm stand, eldercare

Zone facility, public buildings, museum None
The Village Residences, agriculture, farm stand, public
Residential East buildings, eldercare facility, museum None
Zone
The Dock Square Residences, inns, hotels, restaurants, retail, Retail
Zone banks, marinas, boatyards Social Clubs
The Riverfront Residences, Agriculture, farm stand, Bed & Retail
Zone Breakfast, banks, community building, hotel, Social Clubs
inns, marinas, museum, professional offices,
residential mixed use, restaurant, retail
The Cape Arundel | Residences, agriculture, farm stand, library, None
Zone church, museum, community building
The Goose Rocks | Residences, farm stand, public hospitality None
Zone facility, community building, library, museum
The Cape Porpoise | Residence, farm stand, agriculture, boatyard, None
East Zone marina, eldercare facility, fish processing,
library, museum, residential mixed use
The Cape Porpoise | Residences, agriculture, farm stand, Retail

Square Zone

automobile repair, service station, bed &
breakfast, boatyard, marina, church, bank,
fish processing, inn, Library, Museum,
Professional offices, restaurant, retail business

Social Clubs

The Farm & Forest | Residences, agriculture, animal husbandry, Cultivation

Zone farm stand, manufactured housing, bed & Manufacturing
breakfast, boatyard, campground, commercial | Testing
recreation outdoor, extractive industry, fish Retail

processing,-funeral home, golf.course, health 1 Social Clubs.

institution, hotel, inn, kennel, library,
manufacturing mobile home park, motel,
museum, nursing home, professional offices,
public utilities, restaurant, retail, veterinary
clinic, warehouse, wholesaling

(-

Free Enterprise
Zone

Residences, agriculture, animal husbandry,
farm stand, manufactured housing,
automobile oriented business, automobile
repair shop, service station, bed & breakfast,
boatyard, campground, commercial recreation
outdoor, eldercare facility, extractive industry,
banks, fish processing, funeral home, golf
course, health institution, hotel, inn, kennel,
library, manufacturing, mobile home park,
motel, museum, nursing home, professional
offices, public utilities, restaurant, retail,
veterinary clinic, warehouse, wholesaling,
warehouse

Cultivation
Manufacturing
Testing

Retail

Social Clubs




<81
Agenda

ltem
Divider

<8



(?

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen

Fr: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

Re: Amendments to Sewer Use Ordinance
Dt: May 3, 2017

As we discussed in April, it appears that the connection fees listed in the sewer
use ordinance have not been amended since the adoption of the ordinance in
1985. Staff is recommending that the fees be updated to more accurately
reflect the costs associated with connection and to contribute to future
infrastructure investment. Staff have also investigated neighboring
communities and found the following fees:

: Se er Connection:Fees fo Smgl e
e Famlly Home ;
0Old Orchard $3,300

Kennebunk $3,887

Wells $1,300 1 bdrm
$2,000 2 bdrm
$3,360 3 bdrm

Ogunquit $5,300

York $2,500

As most homes are a 3 bedroom or higher, the average is calculated at $3,669.
Staff is recommending a charge of $4,000 per unit, which may be slightly
higher than average but more fairly reflects the current costs.

ARTICLE V - BUILDING SEWERS AND CONNECTIONS

Sec. 2. There shall be two (2) classes of building sewer permits: (a) for
residential and (b) commercial service, for service to establishments producing
industrial wastes. In either case, the owner or his agent shall make application
on a special form furnished by the Sewer Superintendent. The permit
application shall be supplemented by any plans, specifications, or other
information considered pertinent in the judgment of the Superintendent. A
permit and inspection fee of ene-delar{$1-00)-two dollars ($2.00) per gallon
based on the Design Flows Tables 501.1 and 501.2 in the Maine Subsurface
Wastewater Disposal Rules residential or commercial building sewer permit
shall be paid to the Town at the time the application is filed.




Sec. 14. Unless exempted under subparagraph (B) below, every person
seeking to, or required to, make connection with the public sewer system shall
pay the charge under this section. Such charge is in addition to any other
charge imposed by this Ordinance.

(A} The fee for each unit change imposed under Article XIII shall be
$2;000-4,000. For those uses to be assigned a special charge under
that Article, the connection charge shall be established by the
Selectmen. Any person seeking to make connection shall fill out an
appropriate form provided by the Superintendent. When the form has
been approved and the fee paid, the Superintendent shall notify the
Building Inspector. No building permit or occupancy permit may be
issued until the fee has been paid.

(B} Any building or structure in existence or for which a building permit
has been obtained prior to July 1, 1986, is exempted from the charge
under this Section 13 for the initial building or structure connection

to the Public Sewer System, except as provided in subparagraph (C)
below.

(C) After July 1, 1986, for any change of use within a building, or
expansion or alteration to a building, which results in an increase in
the unit charge imposed under Article XIII, a connection charge is due

for each additional unit change.

(D)All charges generated by this section shall be placed in a non-lapsing
fund, to be known as the "Water Pollution Control Facility Fund," to
be used for improvements to or expansion of or replacement of the
existing treatment plant and facilities.






.

(3/

5/19/17

To: Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith, Town Manager

From: Jen Lord, Treasurer

It has been almost 1 year since we have contracted with Sunrise Collections to pursue
payments for the old outstanding parking violations. 1 have spoken with David, the
account manager, and reviewed the following:

The majority that will pay — pay within the first 120 days

The average percent collected is 13% we are at 12.16%

Sunrise’s timeline has them reaching out to debtors every 2 weeks.

The majority are unreachable since these are old and they moved, died, etc.

I have attached the updated spreadsheet for your review. On the last page the stats
are listed. In a nutshell of the $10,670.27 outstanding, $1,375.00 was collected.

I am requesting that the Board of Selectmen vote to authorize me to write off the
outstanding parking tickets for FY12, FY13 and FY14 in the amount of $9,295.27.

Thank you,

Ao %M%






S1vz3| 00°0S [SEUOIN SSISAN|  GE-2-ZL
SPEL3| 00°SS [9EUdIN pleuopon| bE-Z-Zh
0SEL3| 00°SS ~ eueqbiaques|| o0g-2-Zl
gegedl 00°0E ueqoy unziey| €22t
1023 0005 pEQ WUSoUIABQ!  8Z-2-21

STV (SL°ET) 00°SS 8/€Z3| 00°0§ ouy Jaary Buueoy| §z-2-Zt
Lev13] oooe [olueq uosieN| zz-L-Z+
66.€Q| 00'ST Auueq ‘unepn| 12-2-2L
80023| 00°0S eiseIseuy asnosy| g0z-2-Zb
69613| 00°0S ueug ‘a100y| 0g-L-C)
6cLL3| 000E AueN uosiaN| g1-Z-ZL
Z.613| 00°0S mauNen uosio| v1-2-2L
gSEL3| 00°0S uyor ‘ouenap| gzL-L-zlL
v2v13| 00°0¢ esSs|IB sunjad| zghb-L-ZL
L60L3| 00°SS sejoyoIN meus| 1Z1-2-ZL

0912 {ov8) 00°0¢ Zhi3a| oo'se oBeiq suyD/sBulpioH Ad| 0ZL-L-2L
l££23| 00°0S sbuipjoq ve3| ziL-L-Zl
yov13| 00°SS ydesor weinp 8100 6L1-2-2L
££9€d| 00°0€ auer Allopy pIoeD| gLL-2-ZL
12203| 00'SS XNdlausg) sieuy aper aydewes)| gL i-/-Z1
L¥613| 00'SS pIBUDNY UNIOS | ZLL-Z-Z)
9/€23| 00°0S U] 99GaND)| LLL-2-Zh
98113 00'SS auueyor sesbur| gLL-2-ZL
¥Zp1a| 00°0E velweq sweH| L1-2-ZL
€/813] /22 Jpuusr eneus| 601-2-ZL
69203 00°0€ euelq Yeuzny | L01-2-2}
0zged| 00°0€ sapeyd yoelg | €0L-L-zZt
06043| 00°SS uuy anoois| Zok-2-Zh
82.03| 00'GS pleuod oleld | LoL-2-Z1
crL13| 00'SS uoJeys eJeswQ|  |-2-Z1|

anuaaay | suonda)od paao) ang Wl 1 |

umo| 1o} 5994 |e1o) unowy
NV SL A -
Hodjungauuay Jo Umo)
& £y




Pl

Ay

oLerl (oe°15)
09'6€ {ov'st)
STIY (sL°ET)

00°561

00'55

0055

,,
paosjoa i
LTS5 19391 29 - ZL A4
8.624| 00°ST dinyd ‘SO 26-4-ZL
1800d| 00°0¢ - unewner)] el
ozeed| 00°0€ sBuiploH uez| gg-z-Z1
26113] 00'sZ lyuioy L epwed| 9g-;-zi
£1623| 00'SZ © wewn yangsseAW| 68-L-Z1
peezd| 00°0S paser auond| vg-2-zL
1e€23] 0005 950} eSSaUBA ¥OIWBH| €8-L-CL
oieLd| 00°sS noos Bisquagnn| Z8-L-T |
56113 00°s2 ~ meunew wnH| 18-2-ZL
g61£d| 00'ST MmauNeW WNH{  08-2-CL|
86113} 00'SS ylagezg urws| 6-2-2h|
L0+13] 00°0E EPUOYY BUBINN| 8Z-1-C)
£8szd| 000€ Aesuog uosewe)d| zi-2-ZL
grL1d| 00'6S Awiasapr esonmy0! 69-2-Z1
£05z3| 00°ST Aaoelg yopoga| 29-1-2l
18243} 00'SS Apuap uosqio| 99-2-ZL
6eztd| 00°0S yeiogaq susARlg| G9-2-ZL
58z13| 00°SS saydoisyn plems| $9-2-z1L]
tzvzd| 005z enysor spieyaly| €9-2-Z4
68623/ 00°52 seliy uosueH| /G-2-ZL
0081L3| 00°SS eaIpUY 2N 9G-L-ZL
18€2| 0005 euUY ‘apSONOY | £S-ZZL
$0z13| 00°SS wew AemeuieH| 15-2-2)
8seld| 00'SS [elueq yew suowwis| 0g-2-Z1
vLoed| 000 pleyol swepy|  G-Z-Z1
L1103 00°0F wenum Aasey| sy-2-21L
8600C| 00°S? ssydolsiy yblepng| 9t-Z-ZL
00zZed| 00°ST Jaydoisuy ybrapng!  G-2-zZL
80813| 00°S5T ~ Jsydojsuy ybiepng| pp-L-zL
SiyL3] 00°GS BULBUIEY| PUBIRJOUNSBA|  Lb-L-ZL
16113 00°'SS lBiueq 09sNBIUON|  p-L-TL
16213| 00'GS ElOMEd POOD|  9E-/-ZL




SZL1L3| 00°0E W eueag Buwald|  vEZ-EL
Z8zz3| 00°SS ruyor Buiweld| £ez-el
Z£9z3| 00°SS r Auoyluy ounuasol4| gez-El
§0.23| 00°0€ W uanalg aneza4| 0£Z-€l
8162Q| 00'0€ 0l|9JUOW Sapuewad| 6ZZ-EL
2s8ed| 00°0E 7Awy plsyned!  2g2-gl
59823| 00°'SS Wuuy yesa| czez-el
18820| 00°0€ 3 piae@ Jneyuaysi3|  vzz-el
95zZ3| 00'SS 7 eunsuy) poomises|  £22-€l
STV (sL°ET) 00'SS ££823| 00'sS 3 ejenN Asuoia| sLzZ-€l
L¥p23| 00°SS Y Ieeyaip Joissalqg|  riz-cl
6v£23| 00°0€ d uyor uospmeq| ZLZ-ElL
062z3| 00°SS ou| Buisea ony apIMND|  BOZ-EL
0£623| 00°0€ M SBWer jnoAed|  +0Z-gl
Z£623| 00°0€ uuy yieg wen|  L6L-gL
zeitz3| 00°ss H SBIOYdIN fauding|  96L-El
/22Z3| 00°0¢ 3 eyuew syooig| 16L-EL
698£Q| 00'0¢€ ossor sebleg| 88L-gl
65123 00°0€ d wies |azueg|  /81-€lL
86823| 00°SS aoz Aupneag| GglL-ElL
16923 00°SS weqezyj osjiseg| $YL-EL
L1823} 00'SS Ju] 08qanD £9/8-2¥16, 8LL-ElL
Gyzea| 00'SZ Jr Bunop g piemoH|  ZZ1L-EL
10Z€3| 00002 IpleH N 9Z1-El
G6ZE3{ 0005 BUUBSNS JIOM|  PZL-EL
L0€€3| 0005 auuesng YlopA|  €L1-El
50S€3| 0008 r ulweluag ssiopy|  LZL-EL
9£5e3| 00°0S S udiopuey Yoem| 69L-El
6vZ€3| 006 yeses yyws| GGL-gl
GEYE| 00°0S Asupoy sayolod|  Lii-gl
268e3| 0052 M e aanBepy|  ggL-¢l
L12€3| 0062 vouueys enoz|  SZi-gl
Zeee3| 00°0S abioag ‘Ajga@| 9LL-€l
S12ea| 00'S2 sawer |lamolloH| 901-€l
"R




Fagitic

09'12 (ot'8) 00°'0¢
STIY (sL€t) 00'SS
05°2¢ (os°2) 00'0¢
0522 (os°2) 00'0€
0522 (0s°£} 00°0€
05'22 (05°¢} 00°0¢
0522 (05°2) 0008

61813[ 00°0€E v U39 SINN|  SBZ-Cl
6vzzd| oo0e | 3 siuelq uoual|  062-€L
gzszd| 00°ss esaio| EBUEW BOUODUIW| 68Z-EL
6L0£d| 00°0F uepuaug AuinBoyy | 88Z-€L
6850d| 00°0E [eeyoIN sieuuely| 98z-gl
zeszd| oooe o uaydalg Aauojely| S8Z-€i|
ozzzd| oooe | ylegez||J uoqepy| ¢s8z-cl
+6923| 00°6S ~ jowegeyose|  08zZ-€l
L00Ed)| 00°0E W yiegez3 vewsa|  6z-€h
12223| 00°SS ou| pJeasinog JauieaT| 2/z-Cl]
Lv623| 00°0€ sasninod awweye]| G/z-gl
9.023| 00°SS epuewy Apenoy| z/z-€1|
£98z3| 00°'SS Bwer nouy|  0Zz-€l
otZz3] 00°0¢ S epuis Uosuyor| g9z-ElL
£85z3d| 0o0g S epuie uosuyor!  29z-€1
go6zd| 00°0E S BpUIRIN UOSUYOr|  Q9Z-EL
sz6zd| 00'0g S EpUIB UoSUYOP|  G9Z-ElL
£e6zd] 0008 3 uauneq uosuyor! +9z-€l
£8223] 0008 suuesbioan uosyoer!  €£9zZ-€l
829zd| 00'sS  Mwepy eess)| zoz-el
1w0zd| 00°6S 7 Asuunon M| 09Z-€l
90ezd| 00'ss |9BYOIN UBULIBH|  £GZ-EL
696zd| 00°0€ M UAIEY] UOSUBH |  ZGZ-EL
o9ted| 000 v Aoug uosyoUBpUSH! 0GZ-EL
0823 00'SS d ueug >m_a_.n_w| 6rg-El
tz62d| oo0e 3 |peg Ajuen|  8rZ-EL|
95523| 00°SS uyeH ajelqen Buel|  zpz-el
6/zz3| 00'SS o BueyseH| sve-El
Legzd| 0o0E AioBa1o weyels| epe-gl
¢£29z3| oo'ss uIBISpIoY epuBWY | LHZ-E1
vz11d] oooe B iYLy pleusy UBND|  0pZ-El
z90zd| 00°0E T sepey) pioken|  gez-El
oesed| 000 | - pineq peisbuy|  ez-€L
/8824 00°0¢ BIPUAIN JaNS0d|  9EZ-EL




0s'LE {os21)
057z {0s°2)
STTY (S2°€T)
TR % {SL'ET)
09’12 (ov'8)

00'05

00'0€

00'SS

00°9S

00°0E

8€9z3| 00°0€E BUUESNS JIOM| 29E-EL
8v5Z3| 00°0E NEUIp UBlOld|  LOE-EL.
98v£3| 00°0€ v 13ouads ||| @WUmM| 9SE-EL
98z23| 00'SS r Aouen uopeypn|  2GE-EL
092z3| 00°S5 | WEpY 20UBlp|  HGE-EL]
9v8z3| 00°0E SEJOUDIN SIIEA]  LGE-EL
658Z3| 00°SS epuaig seMo)| 0SE-El.
8/50Q| 00°0€ s ueBiop Aenbue) |  ope-€L
£8823( 00°SS ~ sjoeDeEessINg | GPEEL]
99113| 00'0E W PJEYI ISBIPaIS|  EPE-ElL
8y9cq| 00°0E 7 1eeui seidelg|  Lpe-ElL
9v0z3a| 00°SS [ |PEUIIN 1EedS|  OvE-CL
ev/23| 00°0E N usiey Aexieys| ZEE-EL
se/z3| 00°sS M J319d 131900U05 | 9EE-EL
seLz3a| 00'ss N 1038 Ipwyds|  GEE-EL
96123] 00'SS UOSE UBynNeyuape|yos, pec-cl
6Z2z3| 00°SS v euyez gees| gee-el
+z10a| 00°0€ UBABIS YOOUIoY|  BZE-EL
av2z3| 0008 UBABIS ¥O0UUIoY| BZE-EL
99623} 00°S5 N Aaisep vewnoy|  cze-€l
65923| 00'SS Ined 01000y |  +ZE-EL
§L123| 00°0E sioingusig 1R | 61E-EL
2£¥Z3al 00°SS I suuayiey] Jamod| pLe-EL
L2223 00°SS nalyiep uopuoweld|  ZLE-EL
968z3| 00°SS W usayey sapmad| LLIE-EL
0£LE3| 00°0E g ese INed| OLE-EL
+2923| 00°SS - |puorjeusied| Zog-€l
£6823| 00'SS o Awy onuewbed| 90e-€l
vELET| 00°0€E ~ Juos|aN 09zo10| E0E-EL
$80£3| 00°0€ Juyor Aydiny| - 1LOE-EL
ov8z3| 00°SS d aukepp solUN|  66Z-EL
6v¥6¢3| 00°0€ B6as) asion|  g6Z-CL
08023| 00°'SS weyBuiuung ukiyiey vosuol|  262-€L
6L€23| 00'5S  elpuesed s1200)y| 96Z-E)




i

09'1Z {ov'8)
05Tt (05°2)
STV (sL€t)
00'sy (00°ST)
ogozy  [{oLvbi)
09'6€ {ot'sT)

00°0€

00°0E

0055

0009

00°59%

00°sS

98513 00°0¢€ sjonpold ouebio JW J0 15e0]| ISl
9/£€3| 00°0F Buises pliop Buidwed| oS-+
S€8€d| 000 sope) ‘oyoeweD| 6IS-bT
£z8¢3] 00°0¢ maynew ‘I1epped|  8TS-vT
Lz6€d] 00755 o elpuexaly I9ppe]|  LIS-¥T
706€3| 00'SsS uyor “jong| STS-pT
£96v3| 00°0E H sewer Jsunug| pIS-¥1
vLzed] 00°sT ueBaly ‘umoig| ZIS-vT
c8Ivy| 005s IpIaH ‘umoug|  TTIS-bT
€68€3| 00'sS sajuuer Jebuesg|  £0S-bT
s6T¥3| 00°05 Ipop ‘sepieg|  90S-vT
vzeed| 00°0€ Jaylea ‘prejed| v0S-vT
88.€3| 000E JjsyiesH ‘pieleg) €0S-v1
885v3| 00°0€ exu3 ‘vosiepuy| TOS-HT
6083, 00°50Z  preseo ‘oualy| 005-bT
v0T€d] 0052 BWION ‘Pouuag| pEb-bT
v1s¥3| 00'sT uaine? ‘olena;  L8b-tT
vwBYY 0005 |  9|IRYDIN J91S0d|  S8Y-HT
ov8r3| 0005 ) N Ir xnouo|  y8y-vT
00Z¥3| 00°0S yeaq ‘Ayea| L9v-bT
80T€d| 0052 ANes ‘uasow|  £Sp-tT]|
9.v5d| 00'sZ Aaagar ‘uoxQ| €Sh-pT
vEGYI| 00°05 Awessp ‘nNeApy|  €rb-v1

Po399]]|03 £} -

00°'S29'F S19%90 LLL - €F Ad

voled| 005z [ NOOg pienoas|  Z6-El
€Eved| 00°0S v Jsydoisiiyn isorq|  68-€lL
g1zed] 00°sT [ BPUBWY piBld| 98-l
y9zed| 00's? ~ duuyuewppd| pB-€L
0.5€3| 00'sT Auouiuy yaseq ooueped|  £8-€l
eceedf 000 o q wepy sieusbeq,  oL-€l
goeed| 000s usayes Aspesg|  go-€l
zsoed! 00'sT M3UNEW 1ISPPED!  99-E1
19Led| 00'sT g Jeydoisuy yblepng|  go-gl




9.T¥3| 00'SS malpuy ‘oMo £09-vT
0527 (05°2) 00°0E 628€3| 00°0€ youed Kuibow|  s09-v1
LTLT0| 00°0E snojydes) ‘Aneddn| v09-vT
0v0€3| 0008 Jsydoisuyg ‘uosuey|  109-bT|
989¢3 00°0€ 21ss9g 'IYoRIEN|  66S-HT
) EvLE3| 00°0E PlEUOY 'SAUBN|  86S-T
0z8e3| 00°0E 109G ‘0INI0So|  §65-bT
76St3| 00°0€ NOUE ‘NESUINOIS|  T6S-bT
165€3| 00°0€ Wouled ‘neswnole]|  06S5-bT
¥T/€3| 00°0E o plesag "sublren)  685-pT
05°2Z {os°z) 00°0€ £S6v1| 00°0E Japuuap ‘veblue]|  S85-pT
579 (s¢'8) 00°SE TZEEA| 00'ST BULELIg J91SOY|  ¥8S-PT]|
8/9%3) 00°0E sewoy] umeys ‘Angsbuly|  z8s-v1
STIY (SL°ET) 00°SS 8vvra| 00°SS v UaIne ‘lequuy|  18S-vT
990€3| 00°0€ Buuo wenpan ‘Ai9ry|  08S-vT
2983/ 00°0S Lanpuy WaY| 645
09'1Z (ov'8) 00°0€ ¥69€3| 00°0€ W uaaalg ‘Alor| 55T
8T€€3| 00°0E Aieyoez 'adoy| g95-pT
60vv3| 00°GS essa) “WoleH| b95-vT
paseadap €0TE3| 00'S2 apal ‘IleH|  T95-bT
vz9€3| 00°'SS edog Juesn| 09541
v£9€3| 00°0E uaIsuy 'WeaND| 8551
Evbv3| 00°'SS usydelg JeeD|  955-v1
[ 629¢€3| 00°SS Auenug ‘seipaly| TSS-bT
959€3| 00°0E auLByey ‘Nesenll  0GS-yI|
786t3| 00°0€ ueng ‘uosi3|  8YS-vT
. #65¥3| 00°0€ uaiey ‘suBoQd| SES-PT
07'ST (0g'6) 00°SE yZEEd| 00°ST wenum ‘suipelsag)  EES-vE
STy (SL7ET) 00°sS 7603 00°SS uyor ‘waNeal TESG-bI
09’12 {ot'8) 00°'0¢ ZLL83| 00°0E JayleasH JAD|  DES-¥T
ozeed| 00'ST uisuy ‘aimnod| 6751
78EV3| 00°0F Ueag ‘Uopuoy|  BrS-vT
SSZ€3) 00°SS IS SUOREDIINIIWOYD|  £7G-HT]|
69.£3| 00°0F suLey ‘0l19j00|  §ZSHT
i




o -
%91'ZT P2123||03 JU3I3d|
IE pa1ay|0d
%ET' VL %4892 114 s12)911 |30}
09'020'T |(Ov'bSE) 00'SLE'T LT'0L9'0T SU01123[|03 0} [B3CL
pajos|jod ¢1
09°95% (ov°8sL) 00619 00°'tPP'e S19Y211 28 - 1 Ad
£Z0vd| 0062 Kobsig ‘Wbupn|  089-v1
Ly6ET| 0062 elydog ‘yopooBMIOM|  849-tT
8tS€5| 00°SS yeles ‘eioAly|  9L9-vT
vZEV| 0062 gooer ‘Apyem| SL9-vT
TLvbd| 0068 WUSOWIA "SENIA!  #L9-¥T
9zskd| 0005 uuep ‘ealeA|  TL9-VT
SLvb| 0065 UBLjeuor ‘ssauin|  TL9-bT
628%3| 0005 aueiqg '‘ppeiL| 959-v1
£99€1| 00°0€ sewoy) ‘Bulyl| ¢S9-vT
STIY (SL°€T) 0055 690€3| 0065 og ‘uloyl; €59-vT1
¥89¥3| 00°0E euuspy ‘01SBIS|  0S9-1
1/Svd| 00502 BOLT 'UNWS| 9¥9-¥T
9tevd| 0008 UeLWop ‘sioNg|  St9-bT
9gebd| 00°0E Vaqoy ‘poomssys|  £v9-b1
GLLEY| 00°0E ue| JBIyInoy| Or9-vT
tL6€0| 00°0€E usABIS oOoIIoY| 6E9-VT
09'12 {ov'g) 00°'0€ TEOY| 00°0E UaARIS MooIYIoY| BES-TT
89¢¥7| 00°El Aojsam ‘uewnioy| /Z£9-bT
STTY {SL€T) 00'SS 879¢7| 00°'SS usA9lS ‘uBewwaslY |  SEI-T
8¥0£1| 00'SS Auoyiuy 'plew|  ££9-tT
Lyl 00708 ENYSOP ‘SpPIeUdlY|  ZE9-PT
vSTyd| 00°SS uesng ‘e TE9-vT
LY9Ed| 00°SS uaqoy ‘anbuop| 919-vT
908t 00°0S yeses Heow| $19-bT
£86%3} 00°0E leqby ‘uey| €19-v1







y

Emergency Services Communication Bureau
ADDRESSING OFFICER CONFIRMATION FORM (or Alternate AQ)

The following individual being designated as an Addressing Officer is authorized to approve and provide
addressing information to the Emergency Services Communication Bureau for Enhanced 9-1-1 purposes.

Please Note: This form may also be used for an Alternate AO where more than one person is needed to
cover a given territory. Please check the box indicating this on the form.

Municipality & / or County Represented
NOTE: If this appointment is for a County AO {multiple towns/townships), then please indicate this by
checking the Town or County box to the right. {please check the box)
Municipality or County O Town O County
Addressing Officer Information Is this for an Alternate AQ? OY [ON
First Name | Ml | Last Name ' Suffix | Title
| I i
Address o
City State | Zip
Phone Fax
Email
| Authorization
Signature of Authorizing Official* Title
Printed Name of Authorizing Official Date

* Authorizing Officials can either be the Chief Administrative Officer or Chief Elected Official.

Please sign and return to:

Jeannie Locke

Emergency Services Communication Bureau
18 SHS

Augusta, ME 04333-0018

Email: jeanne.locke@maine.gov

Fax: 207-287-1039

5712-91 Davebsite2007'communities'forms'ao contirmation form mar 2013.nf







}2

Arlene McMurray
-

From: Dennis Thayer <ddthayer@roadrunner.com>

Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 9:22 AM

To: mwcwjl@roadrunner.com; sebecmaine@gmail.com; deanauriemma2@gmail.com;
susangesing@gmail.com; susan@theboaks.com; pennygk@me.com

Cc: Arlene McMurray

Subject: Resignation

Dear Bill, Chair of Kennebunkport, Ad Hoc Senior Advisory Committee:

After much consideration over the past couple weeks | have decided to resign from the Ad Hoc Senior
Advisory Committee, effective today, May 19, 2017. My resignation, is a result of my many time
commitments, especially in summer and into fall, | feel that | do not have enough free time to commit to the
committee.

It certainly has been a pleasure working with you and the other board members over last few month. | wish
you the best of luck!

Sincerely, Dennis R. Thayer



g

Agenda
tem
Divider



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1633
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Memo
May 19" 2017
RE: Assessors Agent
From: Werner Gilliam CFM Director of Planning and Development
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

The Town of Kennebunkport has been well served by the Town's long standing Assessors
Agent Donna Hays. Donna informed us several years ago that she has been cutting back
on the number of communities that she serves and has been working on transition plans
with those communities.

With that in mind we have been encouraging Becky Nolette in her professional
development in the assessing field while cutting back the amount of time that we have
utilized Donna's services. Donna has recently notified us that she intends to close out her
professional relationship with the Town of Kennebunkport at the end of June 2017.

After considering several possible staffing and professional services scenarios, | am
recommending that Becky Nolette be considered for the additional responsibilities that
come with being the Assessars Agent. Becky has been working closely with Donna over
the past few years and has taken on more and more of the assessing tasks as Donna has
stepped back. She has received her Certified Maine Assessors certification which is not an
easy task, and has been learning the community. What she lacks in experience she makes
up for with a quick mind and a willingness to learn. | believe that this staffing scenario is
currently the smoothest and least disruptive option for ensuring continuity of the towns
assessing services.

6 Elm Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



